

**CREWE AND NANTWICH TWINNING ASSOCIATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
(Open meeting following AGM)
MONDAY 11th APRIL 2016 @6PM
MEETING ROOM 3
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS
EARLE STREET
CREWE**

APOLOGIES: Keith Burton, Betty Burton, Carol Lightfoot, Trevor Lightfoot, Tom Carnwath, Wendy Johns, Lindsay Johns, Margery Mayman, Jane Mosby.

PRESENT: Cllr. Pam Minshall Crewe Town Council, Cllr. David Marren Cheshire East Council, Clive Mosby, Ray Stafford, Jill Oakes, John Oakes, Maurice Jones, Hannah Marr, Peter Kay, Brenda Kay, Cyril Jones, Barbara Colbert, Marianne Pleavin, Ann Jones.

CANTA MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND OFFICERS:

At the AGM there was only one new request from member's to sit on the management committee Mr Tom Carnwath, therefore, the existing committee was voted for another year. They are: Clive Mosby, Jill Oakes, John Oakes, Ray Stafford, Maurice Jones, Ann Jones, Peter Kay, Barbara Colbert, Wendy Johns, Lindsay Johns, Cyril Jones plus Tom Carnwath.

The following officers for 2016 - 2017 were appointed:

Chairman - Clive Mosby, proposed by Maurice Jones and seconded by Jill Oakes

Vice - Chairman - Maurice Jones, proposed by John Oakes and seconded by Ray Stafford.

Treasurer - Wendy Johns, proposed by Ann Jones seconded Peter Kay

Secretary - Ann Jones, proposed by Cllr. Pam Minshall and seconded by Jill Oakes.

Publicity Officer - Ray Stafford, proposed by Ann Jones and seconded by Maurice Jones.

Webmaster - Peter Kay, proposed by Clive Mosby and seconded by Ann Jones.

MATTERS ARISING: From March 2016 meeting.

None

TREASURER AND MEMBER'S REPORT:

In the absence of the Treasurer the Secretary passed copies of the accounts to members.

Current account £2,822.54 deposit account 1 stands at £4,344.30 deposit account 2 £1,033.30 this is the humblot trust account which is ringed fenced.

SUMMER SCHOOL 2016: The Secretary to arrange a sub-committee meeting. Marianna made some suggestions for the week i.e. Bentley, New lifestyle centre and the Heritage centre. The Chairman replied that all suggestions will be discussed at the sub-committee meeting.

CELEBRATION BISCHOFSSHEIM: The Chairman informed the people who are going on the trip to Bischofsheim that he had been quoted £269 for the flight but considered this to be expensive, and would make further enquires.

CORRESPONDENCE:

E-mail - insurance

E-mail - Ian Wells - N.C.S

AOB: It was agreed to ask Cheshire East Council for a grant towards the Bischofsheim Celebration.

MEETING CLOSED 6.30PM
Date of next meeting 9th May 2016
West committee room
Municipal building
Crewe